

## MISERDEN PARISH COUNCIL

### The minutes of the meeting of Miserden Parish Council

Held March 30, 2021 via Zoom video conferencing

3.21.1	Present: Chair Martin Ractliffe, Councilors Gideon Duberley, Richard Dangerfield, Clerk Gwen Pearshouse. Apologies: Russ Coles-Jones, Kevin Allin, Julie Job.
3.21.2	Minutes from February 2021 approved.
3.21.3	Miserden salt bin- state of disrepair. Clerk to contact estate to see if they own box. Box needs replacing as the slabs it is made of have given way and could present a danger to children walking home from school or visiting the village on weekends.
3.21.4	Letter from Harvey Pim in The Camp, wanting Camp to join Whiteway efforts in speed calming.
3.21.5	Additional dog waste bins discussed, as visitors complain of not enough bins. 3 dog waste bins identified in village, map with locations of bins on it to be placed on notice boards.
3.21.6	Replacement dog bin lid for Honeycombe Lane to be sourced by clerk if possible. Julie to report back on SDC replacement of lid and additional bin for opposite end of lane near Greystone's Farm.
3.21.7	Election papers due April 8th. Councilors seeking re-election to deliver papers to chair ASAP.
3.21.8	Speed camera idea proposed at cost of £549/unit. Camera records date, time, speed and rear number plate, downloads to Parish laptop wirelessly. Export of data to police listing repeat offenders.
3.21.9	Bull Banks Bridge – minibus reported to leave road, flattening bushes. County Council involvement may be needed; shelve for time being.
3.21.10	Clerk to send retirement card to Nigel Robin Cooper on behalf of MPC.
3.21.11	Proposal of coffee morning/social for parishioners to be sponsored by MPC once gathering restrictions are lifted. Chance for community to come together outdoors and to get re-acquainted after a year of pandemic. Gives a chance to get more community involvement in projects such as speed calming, Neighbourhood Watch, etc. as well as put faces to names etc.
3.21.12	Parish Assembly must be held before May 7th if we are to do it remotely, as Gov't plans to lift ban on in-person meetings with no view to restrict again. To discuss next meeting.
3.21.13	Sudgrove not on Community Police Warden Debbie's territory. To discuss next meeting.
3.21.14	Next meeting to be held 27/4/2021 via Zoom.